L s 3 MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,

44 . INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
¥ HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI

16 October 2018

Timothy Allan
fyi request 8811-5b8d1259@requests.fyi.org.nz

Ref: DOIA 1819 0549

Dear Timothy Allan

Thank you for your email of 4 October 2018 to the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment
requesting, under the Official Information Act 1982 (OIA), the following information:

What process was completed before fletcher living was the chosen developer of the east frame
development in christchurch?

Was there any competitive process followed as per goverment procurement guidance?

This letter is to advise you that your request has been transferred to the Department of the Prime
Minister and Cabinet.

This is because the information you have requested is not held by the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. Section 14(b)(i) of the Official iInformation Act allows me to transfer any request where

the information is not held, but is believed to be held by another department, organisation or Minister of
the Crown.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information
about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802
602.

Yours gificerel

Jan Morison
Team4edader, Ministerial Services
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment




